CITY OF IMPERIAL

“Aten Blvd. Phase III Rehabilitation and Reconstruction

from Cross Avenue to Dogwood Road”
FEDERAL AID PROJECT # RSTP-5134 (018)
Bid No. 2015-09

ADDENDUM No. 2

TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

Bidders are advised that the contract documents and specifications for the above
referenced contract are hereby amended in the following manner and the
following manner only:

This Addendum answers bidder’s questions.

1. Question: On page 36, the specs say this is a 60 day project. On page 43 the
specs say it is a 30 day project. Can the City clarify?

Response: The paragraph under 6-7 Time of Completion, 6-7.1 General on
page 43 shall read as follows:

"The time for completion shall be 60 working days from
the issuance date of the Notice to Proceed"

2. Question: On page 44 the specs say LDs of $ 827. On page 140 the specs say
LD’s are $ 200. Can the City clarify?

Response: The last sentence under paragraph 6-9 Liquidated Damages on
page 44 shall read as follows:

...... the Contractor shall pay to the Agency, or have
withheld from monies due it, the sum of $200 per
calendar day"
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3. Question: The specs reference Repairs to the Road Bed, Slurry Seal, & Crack

Seal with no pay items. Can you confirm these and several other

items referenced in the specs with no pay items are not part of the
scope?

Response: The only bid items for the project are the ones listed in the

Proposal Bid Sheet, if any items reference in the specifications
are not listed in the Proposal Bid Sheet thence they are not part
of the scope of work.

4. Question: The bid proposal sheet makes reference to Burrowing Owl Survey,

Training, and other measures. Will the costs for these items be paid
by the City?

Response: Yes, the cost for the burrowing owl survey, training and other
measures will be paid by the City.

5. Question: The bid proposal sheet makes reference to Lead Paint and Aerially

deposited Lead in exposed soil. Will the costs for a Lead Plan and
Remediation be paid by the City?

Response: Since the cold mill (AC grinding) will be done through-out large
pavement areas, there will be no need of a Lead Plan and
Remediation to be done and/or paid separately. In the event

that a lead plan and remediation are required, they will be paid
by the City.

6. Question: The DBE goal for this project is 14%, but the parts of the project that
can be subcontracted are limited. 14% is a higher than normal goal

for this type of project in the region. Is it possible for the goal to be
adjusted to reflect the nature of this project?

Response: The first sentence under the 8th paragraph of the Notice of
Inviting Sealed Bids on page 1 shall read as follows:

"This project has a specific contract Disadvantage
Businesses Enterprises (DBE) Contract Goal of 9%, "
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Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and returning a copy of
the Acceptance of Notice by fax to (760) 355-4718. Each bidder must
acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the noted space below and on the
signature page of the Bid Sheet Proposal.

Include a copy of this addendum with your Bid Proposal Package. It is the
Contractor’s responsibility to notify its sub-contractors about changes based
all addendums.

LS Date August 12, 2015

By:’ De@gc_:k/son, City Clerk

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE

Receipt of the ADDENDUM No. 2 is hereby acknowledged by

Date

Bidder’s Company Name

Title

Type or Print Name

Bidder’s Signature
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